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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

RFP No. 22-32 
 

ARBOR LANDING LIFT STATION REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
 

Bids Due: April 26, 2022 at 2:00 P.M. (Local Time) 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any) and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes 28 pages. 
 
Bidder is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1, including all attachments (if any) 
in its Bid by so indicating in the Bid Proposal. Bids submitted without acknowledgment of 
receipt of this addendum may be considered nonconforming. 
 
The following forms provided within the RFP document should be included in submitted 
bids: 
 

• City of Ann Arbor Prevailing Wage Declaration of Compliance 
• City of Ann Arbor Living Wage Ordinance Declaration of Compliance 
• Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form 
• City of Ann Arbor Non-Discrimination Ordinance Declaration of Compliance 

 
Bids that fail to provide these forms listed above upon bid opening may be rejected as 
non-responsive and may not be considered for award. 
 
 

I. CORRECTIONS/ADDITIONS/DELETIONS 
Changes to the Bid document which are outlined below are referenced to a page or Section in 
which they appear conspicuously. The Bidder is to take note in its review of the documents and 
include these changes as they may affect work or details in other areas not specifically 
referenced here. 
 
Section/Page(s) Change 
 
Section 02530 As updated herein: 
 Specification 02530 – Concrete Curb and Gutter included. 
    
Comment:  Specification Section 02530 specifies requirements for concrete curb and 

gutter as shown on sheet LC-02 and is attached for review. 
 
LC-03 As updated herein: 
 Included following note:  

“THE PROJECT STAGING AREA SURFACE SHALL BE PROTECTED BY 
THE PLACEMENT OF A NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC PRIOR TO 
THE PLACEMENT OF ANY ROCK OR STONE SURFACING. UPON 
COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, THE ENTIRE AREA DISTURBED BY 
THE STAGING OPERATIONS SHALL BE RESTORED TO THE 
ORIGINAL LAWN/TURF CONDITIONS. SOIL COMPACTATION DUE TO 
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES OR MATERIAL STORAGE SHALL BE 
MITIGATED BY ENSURING THAT THE STAGING AREA TOPSOIL IS 
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LOOSENED AND SMOOTHED.” 
 
Comment: Note, Sheet LC-03 has not be reissued but the change will be captured in 

the Conformed Drawings set. 
 
 

II. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following Questions have been received by the City. Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the RFP.  Bidders are directed to take note in their review of the 
documents of the following questions and City responses as they affect work or details in other 
areas not specifically referenced here. 
 
Question 1: Can you provide the Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet and Presentation for 

reference? 
 
Answer 1: Yes, the documents are attached. 
 
Question 2: Section 15060 2.10 calls for aluminum dust cap, aluminum male X mip adapter, 

and a stainless-steel companion flange.  Would an aluminum dust cap and an 
aluminum flange x male adapter (DIXON 400AL-AL) be acceptable? 

 
Answer 2:  Yes, this is acceptable. 
 
Question 3: Per the drawing LC-02 it indicates that we can use existing sanitary manhole for 

temporary by-pass pumping.  How far to the East is the next structure that the 6” 
force main ties into that we can discharge to? 

 
Answer 3: See attached Existing As-Built Profile of the Arbor Landing Lift Station. The existing 

6-inch forcemain discharges approximately 307 feet downstream of the station to 
manhole S-6 which is in the road on Pinewood Street.  Temporary piping to this 
manhole is considered impractical and instead, Contractors should plan to install 
a temporary bypass pumping connection to the existing 6-inch ductile iron pipe at 
the point the new and existing 6-inch ductile iron pipe will connect (refer to LC-02).  
This work is considered means and methods. 

 
Question 4:  What is the existing Force main distance from the Arbor Landing Lift Station to next 

structure or Lift Station. To assist in draining back the Force main for Tie in 
purposes. 

 
Answer 4: The existing 6-inch forcemain discharges approximately 307 feet downstream of 

the station to manhole S-6 which is in the road on Pinewood Street. See attached 
existing forcemain profile for reference. This accounts for approximately 60 cubic 
feet or 450 gallons of sewage in the forcemain.  

 
Question 5: Do you have an estimated flow rate for the Arbor Landing Lift Station? We know 

what the Pumps are rated for but didn't know if Seasonal Flow Rates have been 
recorded. To aid in draining down and isolating the station during Forcemain tie in. 

 
Answer 5:  Influent flow rates into the station are not available. For the purpose of determine 

the time available to make the force main connection, assume station inflow rates 
are the rated capacity of the lift station (445 GPM).  
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Question 6: Per the LC-01 Existing Site Plan drawing, the manhole to bypass from is west of 

the existing Wet Well, however, it could not be located while onsite. I take it that it 
is just buried below the road stone. As for the bypass discharge, I do not see any 
detail of what type of connection is available or location to design the bypass. If 
possible, can you please provide directive. 

 
Answer 6: The existing manhole west of the station that is to be used for bypass pumping is 

located in the gravel drive/cul-de-sac and is below the existing grade. . The means 
and methods to preform bypass pumping and make the permanent connection 
from the new forcemain to the existing shall be included in the Bypass Pumping 
Plan and shall meet the requirements outlined in the Specifications but shall be the 
responsibility of the Contractor to determine and perform. 

 
Question 7:  Are there any AIS or Domestic requirements for the above-mentioned project? 
 
Answer 7: No, there are not any AIS or Domestic requires for the Arbor Landing LS 

Replacement Project.  
 
Question 8: Is there a Precast Concrete Specification that should be used for the precast Valve 

Vault that will be installed that shows specific manufacturers or are any 
manufacturer/supplier acceptable? 

 
Answer 8: Correct, any manufacturer/supplier is acceptable as long as the 

manufacturer/supplier can meet the precast concrete requirements outlined on 
Sheet LP-01 and Specification 03310 – Concrete Work.  

 
Question 9: In the index it shows a Concrete Curb and Gutter Specification, but it is not in the 

specs. Please provide section. 
 
Answer 9: The concrete curb and gutter specification has been removed from the 

specifications table of contents/index. 
 
Question 10: Is there a contact that the City of HRC has been in contact with at DTE? This may 

be beneficial for figuring out the cost of DTE work. 
 
Answer 10: A work order with DTE has not been generated for this project. Electrical in the 

area comes to the site via above ground electrical wires from the west. 
 
Question 11:  Sheet LE-02 states, “Flange Mounted Disconnect (located on door-in-door panel 

faceplate), however, flange mounted disconnect enclosures all have the handle 
opening on the outside of the enclosure on the right flange or center post flange. 
If you do intend for the disconnect handle to be on the inner door, then can we take 
exceptions to the flange disconnect requirement and use a rotary handle instead? 

 
Answer 11: A rotary disconnect/handle is acceptable as long as the handle is on the inner door 

and not accessible from the outside.  
 
 
Bidders are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information contained in 

the Addendum. 


